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ENERCON SERVICES, INC 
An Employee Owned Cofl1)any 

Ad99 Old William Penn Hlgnway 
Murrysville, PA 15668-1 809 
(724) 733.871 1 
F ~ x  (724) 733-4630 

July 29,2005 

L-7 

Ms. Majorie McLaughlin 
Nuclear Regulptory Commission 
U.S. NRC Region I 
475 Allendale Road 
King ofPrussi4 PA 19406-1415 

Dear Marjorie: 

As a follow-up to our telephone conversation today, ENERCON Services, Inc. (ENERCON) is 
submittq a cmpy of the sample analysis for the adjacent sample collected by us during the ORlSE 
inspection and sampling at the Heritage M i n d  site in September 2003. As we discussed, our sample 
was collected adjacent to the location af ORISE samples 516. Our sample result for this location is 26.5 
pC2g total thorium, and 27.7 pCUg total uranium. These numbers are not adjusted for the site 
background soil values on 0.48 pCdg thorium and 0.62 pCi/g uranium. 

If you have any questions, please call me at 724-733-871 1. ThanJc you fix your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

&Q&W* Gerald E. Wi , P.E. 
Senior Project Maneger 

Cc: E. l3ovmmn * ,m 
J. Lord, HMI 
A.J. Thompson, Esquire 
K. Mahosky, ENERCON 
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